
X 
(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March ÙY. 2007 8:52 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: NSL questions 

b 6 
b 7 C 

[# 1 0 8 3 8 8 ^ 

S) 

SECRET 
RECORE b l 

b 2 
b 7 E U / 111 . • 

FYI - here is the advice I've provided to the Tieia - notice I dodge the reportable to the IOB question. 

—Original Mess^pa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

SSĉ  

RECOR[ 

S) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. February 7T 2007 3 :00m. 

RE: NSL questions 

OGC) (FBlf 
OGC) (FBI); 

I (FBI) 
3GQ (FBI) 

b l 
b 2 

• b 7 E 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions relating to this matter. 

Assistant uenerai Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

A I I U K N b Y / C L i f c N I H K I V I L E G E D C O M M U N I C A T I O N 

NSL V I O - 2 1 9 7 2 

X 



S) 

(S) 

(S) 

b 5 

—Original Message-
From: [_ 

To: 
Subject: FW: NSL questions 

](OGC) (FBI) 
" .2007 2:15 F 

> G C ) (FBI) .b7C 

S E C R E T 
RECORE 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 

Would appreciate if you could address this issue for SA Thanks. 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 

NbL qUêSflôhS Ï 
(FBI) 

Friday Fphn larv ">\ 3M7 i V> PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

RECORD 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 

Could you provide the words from the ECPA that refers to that? 

SAI 

"Deslf 
Cell: 
Fax: non secure) 

b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

DCRIVCD TROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide C-3. doted 1/07, Foreign Countorlntolligonco Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON. 20326883-
S E C R E T 

DCRIVCD TROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Toreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLAOOirY ON. ¿0^U223~ 
S E C R E T 

UbKIVbU hKOIVI: 0>-3 l-BI ClaaalfleailOll Guitte G-3. UaUid 1/97. Fumimi CuuiiUìi Intelligence Invcatigotiono 
DCCLAOOirY OH; 20320333— 
S E C R E T 

N S L V I O - 2 1 9 7 3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

X 
(OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. April 13. 2007 8:43 AM 

J ] (OGC) (FOIL 
OGC) (FBI) 

Kb: breakin' the law - - NOT 
OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original fifissaoei: 
From: OGC) (FBI) 

t:34 PM Wednesday, Apnl 11, m / 
Thomas i i i i i f f (nari (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
FW: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORtf 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

Outside the Scope 

[OGC) (FBI) 

Outside the Scope 

( S ) 

—Original Mpgganp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Tiipcrlav Fohrnarv/77 9nn7 H;29 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

SECRETIMQEDRK 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b7C 

NSL V I O - 2 1 9 7 4 



b l 

b5 
b 2 

b7E 

(S) 

(S) bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

(S) 

(S) 

Resnfintfullv. 

S) 
« File: 033dcm01 .ec » « File 

(S) 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

[OO 
32 4: 

OGC) (FBI) 

I f b i i 

Subject: RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SECRET 
RECORD 

JFBI) 

• bl 
" • b 2 

b7E 
response.ec » « File: 352dcm01 .ec » b 5 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

NSL V I O - 2 1 9 7 5 



b l 
b 5 

(S) 

RpfnrP n^nnlP start thrnwinn around accusations about breaking the law. I think 

(C) 

( S i 

—Original Messrs; 
From: 
Sent: 
To 

> B I ) 

Lject: Subject: 

SECRET 

Monday, February 26, 2007 5:09 PM. 
I(OGC) (FBI) 

FW: breakin' the law 

RECORE 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Hey[ are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done? 

—Original Message 
From: 
Senfc_ 
To: 

Friday. February 23. 2007 2:27 PM 
JFBI) 

Subject: 

SECRET 

breakin' the law 
FBI ) 
lav 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

RECOR 

Hey 

Hope things are going well. 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Have a good weekend. 

« File 

DERIVED [~ROM: G-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Invactigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

UfakIVbÜ I-ROM! G-3 h'BI Classification Guldu G-3. dated I/9T. Fumimi CuuiiLeiIiilelliueiic-e 
liivesliqaliuiiü 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL V I O - 2 1 9 7 6 
3 

X 



(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED Outside the Scope 
NON-RECORD 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Pririav Anril 13 7007 ft'4? AM b g 

• J ( O G C ) (FBI) h 7 r 

Ü G C ) (FBI) D 1 u 

RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

(SJ 

(S ) 

(S ) 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ipcanp-
JOGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, April 11, 2007 4:37 PM 
THOMAS il II TF F m m (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORI 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C Outside the Scope 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
10:23 AM iiiuryjdy, ndrui ib, 2uu; 

THOMAÇ 11 II TF F maQ (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORC 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

—Original Message 
From: OGC) (FBI) 

Wpdnp^dav Iphmarv )t)07 10:02 AM Sent: 
To: 

Subject' l-W: bréâkin' thè law • 

SECRET//NOFORN 

OGC) (FBI) 
r NOT 

RECORC 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 

NSL V I O - 2 1 9 7 y C 



fpfiinal M accano— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

•I.lesrtav: M i n i a r v i . m / 1 1 : ^ 
(FBI) 
AM 

Rfc: breakin' the law -- - NU I 
rOGC) (FBI)[ im 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORÚ 

b l 

h 2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

_Duplicate email this file_ 

NSL VIO-21978 



Duplicate 

(S) 

¡S) 

Rpsnpr.tfiillv 

(S) 
« File: 033dcm01 .ec » « File 

(C I 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: 
S e n t — 
T°=l 
Cc:l 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Jiudiy ¿}, ZUU7 4:46 AM 
IEBH 

Subject: 

SECRET 

FBI) 
Kt: breakin' the law -- - NOT 

RECORC 
Duplicate 

•esponse.ec » « File: 352dcm01 .ec » 

bl v' 
to 2 
b7E 
to 6 
tolC 

(S) 
H d 

—Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD! 

JFBI) 
Monday. February 26. 20075:09 PM 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
l-W: breakin' the law 

are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done? 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l-nHav l-phri larv ) 4 >l\l\l > 

DreaKin tne law 

7rm 
KFBI) 

(FBI) 

NSL VIO 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

- 2 1 9 Ä 7 0 



X 
SECRET Duplicate 
RECORE b l 

b 2 
b7E 

(SJ 

PERIVEP FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign counterintelligence 
Invootigationo 
UbLLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

PERIVEP FROM: G-3 FBI Cldssil"iidtiuii Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign GountcrlntolligeBee 
Investigations— 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Cldssifiidliuri Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign Countorlntoltifleftee 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G 3. dated 1/07. Foreign Countorlntolligonco Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07, foreign Counterintelligence Invostiqattefts 
DECLAOGIflCATIOM EXFMPTIDN 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FRl riagQifiratinn fti.iHp f y y rlatpri 1/97, Foreign Countorlntolligonco Invoctigationo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED hROM! G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated I/97. Fumlun CuuiiUiiliiUilliutiiiiu Invebtiqatrens 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

SECRET 

UNCLAOOIflEfr 

NSL VIO-21980 
4 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI) u*r*ui>) mmii'/ R-m PH 

S) 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) RfiOc 
OGC) (FBI) 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

Here are my corrections and questions. 

(3) 

C.OOl.wp 
KB) 

-Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 12, 2007 3 21 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS IIII IF F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

bl ' 
b6 
b7C 

b5 

(S ) 

If you have any issues, I will track this down. I have calls and emails into everyone concerned. 

I apologize again. 

original Messane , 
From: | |[OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thnr^au MarrhOR 7007 >4^ PM 
To: [C 
Subject: ÎT 

[CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

CTD) (FBI) 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

( S J DERIVED PROM: G-3 FBI Clarification Guide G-3. UdUiU 1/97. Fumimi Cuuiiteiliitelliqeuie liivestkiatwr» 
DCCLAOGiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 

, NSL VIO-21981 X 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

X 
(OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
23 AM I hursday, March 1 b, 2UU / 1U 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGCHFBI) 
bGC) (FBI) 

FW: breakin' the law-

b l 

b2 
•b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORE 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February 2H. ¿007 10:02 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
FW: breakin' the law - - NOT 

SEÇRETONÛEÛSÈL 
RECORI 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C Duplicate 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Tuesday, February 2/, 2007 11:29 AM 

|[OGC) (FBI) 
- - NUI Rh: brèàkirV the làw • 

(FBI) 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORE Duplicate 



Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(C) 

033dcm01.ec (2' 
KB) 

S) 

f52dcm01.ec (13 
KB) 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

TiiacWa» Fahmarw 77 m m 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

:46 AM 
FBI) 

Subject: 1 Kt: Dreaxirv meiaw-- - NUI 

SECRET. 

I F B I ) 

(S) RECORD 

b l 

b 2 . 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 

b l 

Jd2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
Duplicate 

(s) 

2 
NSI V T O - 7 1 9 8 3 



(S) 

(C) 

(S) 

X Duplicate 

Original Mpgganp 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

[FBI) 
Mnnriav FPhmaiv )h 7007 5:09 PM 

Subject: FW: breakin' the law 
(OGC) (FBI) 

RECORI 

He} are you aware of this? Is it something that can be done? 

Original Messaae— • 
From: | |(FBI) 
Sent: Eridav. February a . ¿067 2:27 PET 
To: 
Subject: uitWRin u le ww 

SECRET, 
RECOR 

(FBI) 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

i .Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI Clabsifiiation Guide GO. dated 1/07, foreign Countcrlntolligonoo Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: GO TBI Classification Guide Q-3. dated 1/97. Fuieiyn CuunLmhilulliuenue InvubliuaUuns 
DECLASSIFICATION EXbMH I ION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classilluatiuii Guide Q-3. dated 1/97, Fuieign Countei Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign Counterintelligence Investigattorw-
DECLA33IFICATI0N EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-21984 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Off 0?-19-i:QU7 

r (OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHav Marr.h 19 9007 1 - i q PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
i-vv: o a u proDiem 

.b7C 

•ShCKEf/ZNOFORN 
"RLl/OKU-xxxxx 

Can you forward the documents to Valerie or at least explain if we are mixing apples and oranges. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324 fax) 

fc>2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

—--Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 2:11 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the story. Can you have 

.(FBI) 
I uesday, January JU, 2(J07 2:02 PM 

—Original Messrs 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

end me a copy of the EC they ended up preparing? 

b 2 
. b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 

lOGC) (FBI'): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
LAHRUN1, VALhkit h. (LKjL) (FBI) ;OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 

Any advise you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you, once again thanks 
for your assistance, 

-Original Message--— 

' 1 NSL VIO-21985 b 6 

• •• • • , ' b7C 



b 2 
.b7E 
b 6 
.b7C 

From: loGC) (FBI) 
Sent: I uesday, January 30, 200/ 12:42 PM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI 
Subject: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

:OGC) (FBI) [FBI); (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

What do you think? 

if I got anything wrong, please correct me.j j 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b7C 

UbKIVbU I-ROM. MulUulu Ouuimm 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-SEGRET//NOFORN 

2 NSL VIO-21986 



; x 
(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Saturday. March 10. 2007 2:16 PM 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
I HUMAS, JULIt h (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 1) PIOB EC 2) Responses to Val 1 3) Responses to Val 2 4 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

SECRET 
RECORD 3WN-

(S) 

v c 

('S) 

Original Mpcanp-— 
From: pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:15 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 1) PIOB EC 2) Responses to Val 1 3) Responses to Val 2 

SECRET 
RECORD 315N 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

:>bl 
b 5 

Original l̂ essaflfi: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315N 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 5:08 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. COGG (FBH: 

CFBIÌ: FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)[ 
JCTD) (FBI) 
~Ri 

](FBlJ 
(OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 

FW: 1) PIOB EC 2) Responses to Val 1 3) Responses to Val 2 b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Val, 

Enclosed with this email a m the following: ] 
b5 

: b 2 Responses to Val 1 
« File: Response to VaM .wpd » 
Responses to Val 2 
« File: Response to Val 2.wpd » « Message: Attachment #1 » « Message: Attachment 

#2 » « Message: Attachment #3 >> « Message: Attachment #4 » 
PIOB EC 
« File: IOB EC.wpd » 

Spread 
« File: 
version).xls » 

OGC COPY (3.5.07 

NSL VIO-21987 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I S ) 

Kh 

b l 
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b g 

. : • b7C 
3CN3ITIVI= BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON nCCORB-— 

[OGC) (FBI) 
WédriéSdây, Màrèh IV, M i / 6:45 PM 

( S ) 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

b l 
b5 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON'-RCCORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3CN3ITIVC BUT UNCLA33iriCD 

b l 
b2 
b5 

! NSL VIO-21988 



(OGC) (FBI) 

(S ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIEB 
NON-RCCORD 

Thi irsrlav Marr.h 0« 
(CTD) (FBI) 
2QQZ_L24 AM 

\ 
JSL's 

(OGC) (FBI) 
' b l 
b 6 
b7C 

Let me know your thoughts or any changes we should make. 

Sri 
SS, 
CTL 
OfficeC 
Cell | 

•US- fa 2 
b 6 
b7C 

b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

tlNCLA35iriEB 

11SL VIO-21989 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipgHax/ March fifi 9007 7 ^ 9 PM 

IHOMAS, JULIb h (OGC) 
RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

agree. Thanks for your work on this. 

Original Meccano 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, March (Jb, 6:57 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. March 06. 2007 6:48 PM 
To: |(OGC) (FBI) 

riFB Cc: 

b l 
b5 

IHUMAS, JUUt K (UL.LJ (l"BI) 
Subject: RE: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

Thanks b 5 

Original Melane essafl 

ruesdav. March 06, 2007 4:54 PM 
NSIbVlD-21990 

From: t)GC) (FBI) h 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 4:54 PM 



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI) 
Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 (S) 

(Si 

(S i 

(Si 

DERIVED FROM. Q-l FBI Clasbifiualiun Guide Q-1, dated 1/99, foreign Government Information 
DCCLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: 0-1 fDI Classification Guide C 1, dated 1/00, Foreign Government Information 
DECLAOSIflCATION EXEMPTION I -
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 fDI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign Government Information 
DCCLASSiriCATIOH EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-1 FBI Cldhhificatiun Guida Q-1. dated 1/99, foreign Government Information 
DECLAOOIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

b l 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

2 NSL VIO-21991 



r toGC) (FBI) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 3:11 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I — I 
RFl 

nnr.i ì f r h 

(S) 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Val, 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnrlav Marrh OR 7007 2:51 PM 
t o : I h d u f b i ) 

Loc Cc: 
Subject: •RE 

bl 
b 5 . 

b 6 

b7C 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Were the other dates of NSLs thatj " [ lagged just typos? 

VC 

-—-Original Message— 
From: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnrUv Mai-rFnT 7007 7;71 PM 

b 6 

b7C 

To: 

Cc: CATRON 
Subject: RE 

% C H F B I ) f ](CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD"(FBI); 

VALfcUlfc fc. U M r f c w V THOMAS. UH TF F. fflfin fFBIVJ IfCTTO fFBIi 

b7C (S) 
NSL VIO-21992 



S) X 
( S ) 

(S ) 

b4 S) 
b7D 
b 5 S) 

b l 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent 
To; 
Ce: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
Vrrm/FRn 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

EE 
CTD) (FBI) :CTD) 

•bl 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

IS) 

(3S6 my emails to you at $'.¿1 on i-r iaayj 

Thanksf | 
—Original Messia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, Marcii 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARŒS-ElŒLŒBûL 
ÎÛGQ1EBLLJBÛHAS, JUUE F.fOGO CFBnl V THOMAS 

- T Z j C l rrrrrrtm CTD) (FBI), 
IEED 

CTD) (FBI)ĵ  

tFBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
KOGC) (FBI) 

[CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

( S ) 

(S ) 

. b l 
b4 • 
b7D 
b 5 

(S ) 

1—NSL VIQ-21993 



>< 

« File 
COPY.xTs>>~ 

OGC 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Ouunej 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiplo Sources 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Gourocs 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED l~ROM. Multiple Quunes 
DCCLASSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-21994 

X 



SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Were the other dates of NSLs thaj ~|f lagged just typos? 

VC 

b 6 

b7C 

Jq 1 Original Message 

b 5 ! r o m : [ Sent: 
To: 

BMlblsWIBEffililH; 
c 

JCTD) (FBI) 
222Z2£l PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

=Oc 
J F B I 
TOGC) Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC1 (FBIif 

Subject: RE 

ITD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

lcTDI (FBI) 

SECRET 

Duplicate 

loGC) (FBI) 
Original Message 

From: | 
Sent: _ Monday. Mardi ps. 2007 9:46 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

JCTD) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-21995 
[CTD) (FBI) C I D ) : > J U 

' -"b 7 C 



(S) 
Subject: RE 

-ŒBTL 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

V b l 

b 5 

(s: 

-—-Originai Messia 
From: 
Sent: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM _ 

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD CFBIlJ 
—IÜQMAS, JULIE F. r o m RANI 

Ce: CTD) (FBI); CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
ËTÏFBI) 

CTD) (FBI) [CTD) 

Duplicate 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

(S) 

:s) 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-21996 



DERIVED TRONI: Multiplo Souroas-
DECLACOiriCATIOH EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Suuiutw 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple Sources-
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED l"ROM; Multiple Souroes-
DECLAOSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-21997 



r 
(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

( S ) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 2:41 PM 
r .APRONI VAI FRIF F / n f i f . ) (FBI). 

JO§EEfcL£CID l IEBI l . 
_BE 

(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY, 

b l •• 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate 

( S ) 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Marrh ns _ 2007 12:42 PM 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: FW 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

kcroUFBi) 
i r v ;n (fmy frahm thapi fc f r r m ì f r t v rt i i y ic^fph r r r m ì f r t i 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C NSL VIO-21998 



VC 

I need to understand what they are. 

b 5 

Original Mp<^op 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:33 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b l 
b5 
b 6 
b7C 

No, that's not correct. 

Here is a portion of my email from last week about six additional ones that I can't figure out, and that 
not addressed: 

las still 
. b l 
b2 

b7D 

b 6 
b7C 

( S ) . 

(SJ 
And six that I can't seem to get an explanation for. 

(S) 
—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnrtaw March DC. I K ? AM 
To: | IrOGD fFBn 
Subject: RE: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

.bl : 
b 5 
b 6 -
•b7C 

( S ) NSL VIO-21999 



( S ) 

b l 
b5 (S) 

—Original. Message-
b 1 From: [ 

Seitfi 
To: 

:s) 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Cc: 

Monday, March üb, m / 9: 
CTD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
46 AM 

LAPKUN1, VALfcRIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(FBIL 
RF-I 

(CTD) (FBI) CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b 6 
b7C 

Thanksjj 

:s) 

-Original Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES F i n n iFRm (nnn ì f r t v THOM^ JUUE F tnan ÌFRIII 

) (FBI) [CTD) (FBI), 
FBI) 

-, |FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
ICOGCÌ (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

(S) 

b l 
(SJ 

b7D 
b5 
b 6 
b7C ( S ) 

<S) 

NSL V I O - ^ U U U 



b5 
h 6 
b7C 
b2 

Thank: 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File OGC 
COPY.xls » 

DERIVED FROM; Multiplo Souroes-
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Soureea-
DECLA33IFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

ULKIVLiU hKOM. Multiplo Snurrpt 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Source» 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Sou reca 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

4 NSL VIO-22001 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S) 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

J b 7 C 

(CTD) (FBI) 

1 (OGCWFRH 
^ F l 

S E C R E T . 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

(S) 

(S ) 

(S ì 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

. b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kOGC) (FBI) 
MnnHav, M a r r h H I >II)W H-^1 AM 

FW 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

l o r n (FBIÌ b l 

b 2 

b 7 E ' 

•b5 
: b 6 

b7C 
Original Meccano-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CTD) (FBI) 
03, 2007 9:05 PM Saturday, March Lu, wv» j . u j n-. r 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM CHARI FÇ F f f m fFRm 
THOMAS 1IIITF F. (OGC) CFRTil 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 



Thanks 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File: DGC COPY.xls » 

DERIVED FROM. Multipla Souroco 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED m O M : Multiplo Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple Souroes-
DEGLASSIFIGATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

2 NSL VIO-22003 



<OGC> <FBI> 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:s) 

b l 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:32 PM 
f ADDOMI \/AI FPIF c inno (FBI) 

5 ML inar.\ ifrm 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

( S ) 

Val, sorry its taking me so long to respond, I have been working on the responses to your list of questions from yesterday, 
which require some thought and coordination. I will bring the responses up. 

Re your current question in this email: vou are correct 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: . Monday Marrh 05 2007 8:24 AM 
To: I l/rmwFRn 

I' 

b l 
b 5 
h 6 . 
b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: "RE 

\mari fFRn 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

OK. Just to make it clear 

Original Mp<wanp Ori ail 
I ] (CTD) (FBI) 

Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM . 
To: CAPRONUÎÂL£SIE£-£ÛGQ,(FBI)| (CTD) (FBI); ht^i-v m<FPH f i r m î f r t v fpahm CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD 315 

\/al I VA/ill not wm i a fi ill rocnnnco nn all nf i ir fnlln\»/ i in m loctinng thic mnrninn 

Will get anéwér*è tó àll ót yòui1 Tôllôw up quéètiôrtà. 

.Dl 
' b2 
b7E 
b5 
b 6 

(S)-o7C 

-Original Message 
From: 
Senti. 
To:r 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
-Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 

Ce: 

CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSFPH ÌCTm ÌFRIV. FRAHM CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
f F. (OGC) (FRT)I lOGCI CFBn ; 
JCTD) (FBI); |(CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI), 

FBI); THOMAS, 

Subject: 
(F Îl 
RE 

CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-22004 



X 

Thanks. This is very helpful and I appreciate you working on this over the weekend, 
she gets in Monday, but I have a few questions; 

J/vi ill review when 

VC 

•bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b 6 
b7C 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

TCTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM r 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLFS F r r m iF-BIlL 

S, JULIE F JQSQIEEDL 
) (FBI) 

EBÜ-
nuriFBU 

ted 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E, 
Bl) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S ) Val, v'..bl 

(S) 
:;.b7D 
)5 

^ — r a m 



bl 
b 4 

b7D 
b5 

b7C 
b 2 

Thanks 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File 
COPY.xls » 

- OGC 

DERIVED rROM: Multiple Soureea-
DECLASSiriCATIOM EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple Ouunw, 
DECLAGOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Souroco 
DECLAGOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources. 
DECLASSIHICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Souroca 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

3 NSL VI022006 

X 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnriav Marr.h f)fi ?flf)7 17-A? PM 
To: .bl • J iC IQ l iEB I ) 
Cc: b5 (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY, b5 . m s F P H / r . T n w F R n b6 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

need to understand what they are. 

. b l 
b5 

VC 

(S) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:33 PM 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: , pappomt \/ai f p t f f mar\ fFRn 
Subject: RE 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

No, that's not correct. 

bl .. 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Here is a portion of my email from last week about six additional ones that I can't figure out, and that 
addressed: 

las still not 

b l 
b2 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

(S) 

NSL VIO-22007 

X 



(S) 

(S) 

1 
b l 
b 5 

(S ) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav Marrhnq 7007 11^9 AM 
To: 
Subject: W Trnnn ri=Rn 

b l 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S ) 

(S) 

b l 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

-—Original Message— 
From: | 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, Z007 9:46 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

;CTD) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALEfclE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBl|_ 

JMSLl. 
CTD) (FBI), CTD) 

Subject: RE 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Thanks^ 
—Original Messrs 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 

;CTD) (FBI) 
03, 2007 9:05 PM 

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLEiEIOXLŒBl£ 

Cc: 
THOMAS. JUUE 

Ì.CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 
nsn 

F forrviTRnl 
CTD) (FBI), 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
i m i E B I ) 

rCTD) (FBI) (CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Val, 

b l 
b4 (S) 
b7D 
b 5 

NSL VIO-22008 



b l 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

Thanks 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File 
COPY.xls » 

DERIVED rnOM: Multipla Soiirrns 
DCCLA33iriGATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Sourooo 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UbKIVbU FROM. Multiple-Sowees 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiplo Sourcos-
DECLASSiriGATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Oourees 
DECLArri 

- OGC 

SECRET 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(S) 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 ... 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mrsnrtaw Mgrrh OK 9007 8:37 AM 

(CTD) (FBI) 
TRAMM n H A R I FR F i fTTn ÎFR 

i e e M . 
t£ 

i C I D ) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

5 m n E E i r 
(CTD) (FBI 

1 / n a r A /FRI\ 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D 315 

Again, thanks for all of your work on this issue. 

S) 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM r 
To: r-APpnNT. VAI FRTF F. (pGCl (FBI)J 

; THOl 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI). 
ZfcrÈlŒBDÎ 

MA^. JULIE- h. IbGC) (FBI),, r 
î f r ï t î 

(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
¡](OGC) (FBI) 

LIEBII. 

SECRET 
R E C O R D 315 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Val. I will rifit vnn a full response on all of vnnr fol low un nuestinns this morning 

(S) 

all oî your tollow up questions. 
I win get answers to 

:s) 

<S) 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday. March 04. 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 

Cc: [ 3QQE 
CTD) (FBI); RTJIY mSFPH f r r r n CFRTV Fp ahm CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
LIOGC) (FBI), 

Subject: RÉ: 

JCTD) (FBI) 
. (OGQIEEIL 
W ^ b d I (CTD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D 315 

Thanks. This is very helpful and I appreciate you working on this over the weekend, 
gets in Monday, but I have a few questions: 

(FBI); THOMAS, 

CTD) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b 5 

will rev iew when she 
b7C 



VC 

(S) 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To 

Cc: 

Saturday, March 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES 

THOMAS JULIE f fflfiH ( m r i 

CTD) (FBI) 
03, 2007 9:05 PM 

F r em rranl 

Subject: 
ZEEL 

> D ) (FBI) kCTD) (FBI) 

|(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
JQGCLIEBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) (CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

•bl 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

(S) 
(S) 

Val, 

(S) 
b l 

<s : 
b7D 
b 5 

NSL VIO 22011 



<S) 

bl 
b4 
b7D 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

Thanks 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File 
COPY.xis » 

OGC 

DERIVED rROMi Multiplo Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UbKIVbL) FROM. Multiple Ouuiu«, 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Sourooc 
UhLLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

UbKIVbU FKUM: Multifrlfe S6UfC65 
DbULASSIFICATlON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIQ-22012 



ÌCEPI X 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

<S) 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 

r (OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Miodai i_Maich_Q5_2007 8:24 A M 

l i i U C I D i i E B I ) 

m 
l i n n r . W F F m 

OK. Just to make it clear 

bl 
b5 
b6 . 
b7C 

(SI 

ts : 

-—Original Ijlfissafle 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, March 0?, 2007 6:56 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI1 
I V r t v t h N m a ! II it TP F I n a n (FBI)f 

fcnfr CFBl1 W 

ESI) 

2a 

(CTD) rFBTI: RTIIY lOSFPH rtTm fFBp-. FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
OGC) CFBIil 
\(CTD) (FBITI 

_ OGC) (FBI) 
CTDÌ CFBI1 

SECRET 
RECOFtD 315 

Val I will riPt vni i a fi ill rpgnnncp nn all nf \/ni ir fnl lnw i in ni iPgfinng this mnrninn 

bl 
. b2 
b7E 
b 5 

"b6 
b7C 

an OT your TOIIOW up questions. 
win get answers io 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE É. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: _ ^ ' inHa» Mar rh Q4 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 3ctD) (FBI); RH i v io<;fph r r m \ ì f r t v fpahm CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

I Iro 
Cc: 

Subject: RE 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

JULiE F. (OGC1 (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) 

KOGQiFBIL 
(CTD) (FBI) 

(FBI); THOMAS, 

(CTD) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

(S| 

(S) 

Thanks. This is very helpful and I appreciate you working on this over the weekend, 
gets in Monday, but I have a few questions: 

vili review when she 

b l 

b7D 

b7C 

NSL VIQ-22013 



(S) 

(S) 

(S) 
(S) 

(S) 

VC 

(S) 

(S) 

—Original Messaoe-
From: f 
Sent: b a i u i u a y , n a i u i UJ , ¿ u u / rn p 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAH!< PHARI FS F r r m ÎFBTvJ 

ICTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 

Ce: 
JUQMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) rFBnf 

CTD) (FBI) kCÏÏ))(FBDt Imi ! __!= 
Subject: 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
I H » 
3 C T D ) (FBI), (CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Val, 

(S) 

( s u 

b l 
h 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

b l 
b 4 
b7D 
b5 

(S) 

(3) 

NSL VIO-22014 

X 



Please let me know what changes vou would like to incorporate 

DERIVED FROM; Multipla Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiplo Sources-
DECLAQSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple Suuiujì, 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Thanks 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File 
COPY.xls » 

- OGC 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

NSL VIO-22015 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

( S Î 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sunday March fM 2007 4:50 PM 

ZËBûC 
ICIDIIEBJV BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD ^BJ); BIL 

J F B I ) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

fCTD) (FBI)I CTD) (FBI) 
Vwi -wn r t t i n L W 1 LJ 1 1 1 LJI 1 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 
One more rmestmn nn thssp 

(S) 

b l 

•b2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE 

SECRET. 
RECORD 315 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI) 
Slinftav. Marrh 04. 2007 3:49 PM 

[CTD) (FBI): BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI): FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
1IIITFF mr ,n (FBn| I O G G (FBH_ 

FBI); THOMAS, 

H H E 
CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) p - D ) b l 

Thanks. This is very helpful and I appreciate you working on this over the weekend. | 
in Monday, but I have a few questions: 

review when she gets 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-22016 



VC 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

|(CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM r 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E ÌCTD (FBI)I 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGQiEBM. 
CTD) (FBI)J 

Subject H 
t f h t t -

(CTD) (FBI), 
"WH/EHf 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

](CTD) (FBI)[ ]CTD) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

(S) Val, 

« File: IOB EC-rev.wpd » « File OGC COPY.xls » 

UbKIVhU FROM. Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

2 NSL VIO-22017 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Q g + . i r H g w M a r i n i 9 0 0 7 A-EjQ P M 

(OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS. 
RE 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
vISLs 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORB 

S) 

' —Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

3 O G C ) (FBI) 
5Î50PM hndày, Mârch UI, M M 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS. JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

jlSLs 

b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE DUT UNGLAGSIFIED 
NON-RECORB 

(S) Valerie, 

(S) 

Please advise. 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLA33tffEB 

SEN3ITIVE PUT UN CLASSIFIES 

bl ' 
b5 
h 6 
b7C 

x NSL VIO-22018 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, February U9, 2UU/ l l i .47 AM 
Ti-inMAQ (nnr . ) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 
FW: t C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 

3ECRET 
RECORD 315 

Exigent Exigent Exigent 
•cumstances Letter tcumstances Letter tcumstances Letter 1 

—Original Messfoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. May 26. Mg 8:49 AM 

ÏÏETEC 
(OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD 315 

b 5 

Thank: 

Original .Mpssanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I'll make sure everyone in CAU gets the updated version. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 26. 2006 8:46 AM 

CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI); 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: EC 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI] OGC) (FBI), 

I — « File: Exigent Circumstances Letter foif [evised.wpd >> « File: Exigent Circumstances Letter to 
pvised.wpd » « File: Exigent Circumstances Letter fo| |evised.wpd » 

Original Messaqe-jnq 
From: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 1:21 PM 

NSL VIO-22023 

b 4 

b7D 
)5 

b 6 

b7C 



b6 
.b7C To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: EC 

OECRET 

TCTU7TFBI) 
JtdjÜ i 

(OGQIEBIL 
FBI 

RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) 

Attached is an updated EC for your review. 

« File: NSLguidance051906.wpd » 
Thanks 

-Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sei^ i 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OECRET 
RECORD 315 

(OGC) (FBI) 
±Clday, May iy, 2UUb y:5ö AM 

CTD) (FBI). 
[CTD) (FBI) 

ICTD) (FBI) : : 
RE: EC 

b 6 

b7C 

OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

' b 7 C 

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC. 

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. 

Thanks • 
—Original Messina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](CTD) (FBI) 
Friflav. May 19. Tiffifi AM 

COGCi CFBI1 
J n p r t F B i ) 

Subject: 

3ECRET 
RECORD 315 

(CTD) (FBIJ 
OGC) (FBI) DGC) (FBI); 

b 6 

• b 7 C 

NSL VIO-22024 



,b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

"SECRET-
R E C O R D 315 

FWTET 

PHdav. May 13. 
CTD) (FBI) 
[CTO) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

« File: to l lb i l l ingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 

—Original Mess^flfi= 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CON) 
RE: Toll Billing Kecuras 

CTD) (FBI) 
Vnnfi 7-^9 PM 

JoGC) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI); 

TD) (OGA); 
CTD) (CON) 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in C A U uses the updated at tachment. 
RpciarHg 

h e } 
CTD) 
(CON) 

b 6 

b7C 

b5 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Messine. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 

I hursday, May 11 2UUb 12 
¿FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
45 PM-

Subject: 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

TCORJ; 
(CON) 
FW: Toll Billing Records 

(CTI 
l f f i l I Q G A ) [ 

(CTD) (CON) 
I c t d ) 

J C T D ) 

NSL VIO-22025 



So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks) 

« File: to l lb i l l ingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 
—Original Message— 

From: | (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: TnpeHav Mayfl? *?nnfi4-71 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

RE: Toll Billing Records 

fa 6 
b 7 C 

. b 6 

(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

Thank; 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

ess^fl —Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. May 02. 2006 4:08 PM 

3CTD) (FBI) 
H r c r ö (OGAM 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

(UU j (FBl) ; f 
RE: Toll Billing RSCÖfaS 

JCTD) (CUN); 
I O D I K O N ) 

CTD) (LUN) 

« File: to l lb i l l ingNSL2006withoutat tachment.wpd » 

b 4 ' 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Mnnnav. Anni 
|CTD) (FBI) 

7?-7rtnf i1 inq AM 
(OGC) ŒBD. 

(CTD) (OGA)J 
(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R B -

(CTD) (CON) 

b 6 

b7C 

« File: te lcom.nsl .verbiage.wpd » 

•hanks 

—Original Messpaa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FriH^v Anni Vi 
(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

CTD) (FBI) CTD) (CON) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I FTP) (FBI) 
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachmenr 

CTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE D U T UNCLASSIF IED 

. NSL VIO-22026 



NON-RECORD 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday. Anril 7t. 2006 7:39 AH 

ICTDi (CON)L 
ICTD) (FBI) 

I òli Billig Kéiôrdâ Attachment 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON RECORD 

i m i i Q S A ) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

<;<; Filp- tplnnm.nsl.verbiage.wpd » 

Thanks, 

communication Exploitation 
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
(wV ?0?-3?4l J 

section, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLAOOiriED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLAS3iriED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Suldu G-3. datud 1/97. Fumiun 
CounlMilnUjlliuniiie Inveatigatiens 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Fumiun CuuiiluilnUilliufciime-
liWttstluaUuiis 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G-3 FBI Classification Guido G-3. datod 1/87, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Invootigationo 

5 NSL VIO-22027 



r (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, 1-eDruary Ub, 2UU/ 9:27 AM 
THOMAS. JULIE F 

FW: EC 

M GR.) (FRI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Jd7C 

SbNSIIIVh BUI UNULASblUbU 
NON nUCORB 

—Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (01) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday May 19 7006 PM 
To: | |0GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: EC : 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

The EC looks good - why is there always one more uncharted territory? 

—OriginalrMessaae 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 19, 2006 5:05 PM 
ROWM AN MARTON F I N N (FBI) 

pGC) (FBI) 
i-w: ht 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

JCTD) (FBI) 
Friday May 1Q 7006 1-71 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
CTD) (F 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

: — ( u u j (i-Bij 
RE: EC 

(OGC) (FBI), OGC) (FBI) 

. b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22032 
l 



Attached is an updated EC for your review. 

« File: NSLguidance051906.wpd.» 
Thanks 

—Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: Friday. May 19. 2006 9:5s1 

To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

Subject: RE: EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD) (Kft) 

b 6 

b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b5 

b7C 

Great, just wanted to make sure we had the correct version in the EC. 

I have read the EC, and have a few suggestions. 

Thanks 

-—-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Fndav. Mav 1972006 9:23 AM 

Subject: 

-SECRET" 
RECORD 315 

CTD) (FBI) 
-TUnJ) (FBI) 

RE: EC 

](OGQIEßD_ 
(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

—Original Mpqynp 
From: OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-22033 



,b5 
b6 
b 7 C 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Friday. May 19. 2006 8:57 AM 
[CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 

FW: EC 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

i nanKS, 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

JCLWET 
RECORD 315 

JCTD)(FBI) 
-hnnA t - z iq p M 

(CTCTTFbl) 
kfc: loll Billing Records 

hflO CFBTV.r 
BI) J c t d ? ( 

CTD) CQGAlE 
(CON); 

Looks good. I'll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. 
, Regards, 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Ihnreriav- May l l .^ l l l lh I / 4 5 P M 

CTD) (FBI); 
TCTD) (FBI), 

FW: Toll Billing Records 

TD) (OGA)| 
(CTD) (corrj 

CTD) (CON) 

b 6 
b7C 

](CTD) (CON); 

(CTD) (CON); 
CTD) (CON) 

OECRET 
RECORD 315 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanksj | 

« File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 
—Original Message— 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

IcTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. May 02. 2006 4:21 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Kt: iôii billing Rscoras b6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-22034 



Thanks 

,b5 
b6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday. Mav 02. 2006 4:08 PM 
loGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

~ 5 E C R g E -
RECORD 315 

(FBI) 
RE: Toll Billing Records 

TD) (FBI) r 

ÍCED1Ü3GA)L ÍOG. 
J C CTD) (CON) 

£TD) (CON) 
(CTD) (CON"7 

CTD) 

. « File: to!lbil l ingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd » 

CTD) (FBI) 
—Original Mess^oe= 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday. April 24. 2006 11:09 AM 
tOGC) ÍEBIL 

(CTD)(OGA) 

Subject: 
(LIU) (FBI) >-
RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

sbÑüi I ivb BirrtfwcLAcsiriED 
NON-RECORD 

« File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd » 

(CTD) (CON) 

b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

nSGET 

b 4 ' 

b7D 
b5 
b 6 

b7C 

—-Original Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

essa pe-— 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Friilav. Anril 71. ?nnñ 7:47 AM 

h e s l 
]CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (CON) CJD) 

l(CTD) (FBI)] 
RE: Toll Billing Records AttachmeñF 

CTD) (CON) 

OENGITIVE GUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RgCORB-

-Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 

}CTD) (FBI) 
Friday, April 21, 2006 7:39 AM 

4 NSL VIO-22035 



To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

"|CTDHCQN)J 
^ icTD) (FBI) 

Toll Billing Records Attachment 

ZkzEQlIOGA) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

^EilfiiielcooLnsl.verbiage.wpd » 

b2 
b5 • 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks, 

communication Exploitation Section, 
Communicatifins_Analysis Unit, Room 4315 
fwv ?n?-3?4l J 
(c): 

3EN3ITIVE BUT UNCLA33IFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIHEB-

3EN3ITIVE BUT UNCLA33IFIED 

DERIVED FROM. 0*3 TDI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/07, Foroign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UfcHIVbL) FKUM: b-3 FBI classification Guide (5-3. Üalwi I/9T. Fumimi Cuuiiteiliildliuertce 
I nves t i ga t i ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
AECKfcI 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TBI Clnaaifiootion Guide G 3. dated 1/97. Foroign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cldssifitdtioii Guide G-3, dated 1/07. Foroiqn Counterintelligence 
Investigations— 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foroign Counterintelligence 
Invoctigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

wegnesaav. January a i . 
(FBI) 

¿007 7:48 AM 
ÌOGC) (FBI) 

I HOMAS, JULIh h (UUC) (FBI) 
RE: CAU problem 

(FBI) b 2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Will do thanks for your assistance, 

O 
.—-Original l̂p<;<anp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUfc 
Subject: FW: CAU problem 

Ti ipgdav 1amiarv3n 71)777 SL3û_2ûp73:5, 
l(FBI)f 

F. (OGC) '(FKJ 

OGC) (FBI) 

ÌFBI) 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Per the general counsel and deputy general counsel, please do as asked but forward the draft of the EC and. NSL to 
Julie Thomas, deputy GC, and me, please. And lay out ALL THE FACTS. 

Thanks 

PS You don't need to do the IOB since the potential IOB was not by your office. 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. January 30. 70n7_3:?1 PM 

J O G C ) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC 

KB: LAU proDiem 
5C) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie 

Original Messaae-onai 
1 OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:43 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIL 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 
Subject: RE: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22037 
l 



-Original Message-
From: 
SentL 
To: 
Ce: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipqrlav January 30, 2007 2:08 PM 

Subject: 

(FBI)| 
OGC) (FEI}; 

RE: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEQ 
NON-RECORD 

is this in lieu of an IOB report or in addition to it? 

tnr,r) ÌFRTV THOMAS mi TF F copri (FBI) 
(FBI); (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, January j(J 5 
(FBI) 
07 2:02 PM 

JOGC) fFBIi: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGCl (FBI) 
nr-RCM!, VAI r a T H ^ A (FBI)[ 

Subject: RE: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI)1' 
OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 

b 2 

.b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Any advise you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you, 
once again thanks for your assistance, 

Original Me! 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

«rejnp 
OGC) (FBI) 
12:42 PM Tuesday, January 30, 2007 

THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
TAPRONT VAIFRTFF (OGC) (FBI) 

•(FBI) 
CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DGC) (FBI) FBI); 

You're going to love this one — I got a call from the 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

At the same time£ 

problems. One, less important is thätT 
Two 

I toia tnem tnat tnat is not true, it aepenas on tne situation 



What do you think? 

if I got anything wrong, please correct me, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 
b 5 

' . ' b6 
b7C 

3 NSL VI022039 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

r (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tnncrlaw lannani'W WWrrT9ft PM 

û f i g (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

K t : L A U fttöblerri 

• h 2 

b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. January 7007 3:71 PM 

,1 |(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
ÖGC 

k t : LAU proDiem 
SC) (FBI) 

. b 5 

h 6 
blC 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie 

Orininal Message-JriQ 
From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CAU problem 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2:43 PM Tuesday, January 30, 200 / 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) ÌFBI1 
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 2 

.b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Ser\t. 
To: 

Ì IUL 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Jjjesdaii-January 30, 2007 2:08 PM 
(FBI); KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-22040 



h 2 
b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Rb: CAU problem 

(FBI) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Is this in lieu of an IOB report or in addition to it? 

essjja 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

—Orig ina l Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Ti iPsriav. l a m i a r v 30. 7007 7:07 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Rt: LAU proDiem 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I 've looked over thè p-moil I ranaiuari from « i r oi ihctantiwo unit SL »ran) mol/o m o r-nrroctinn tr> their 
request: apparentivi 

Also, you are correct, the records are at FBIHQ not| | 

Any advise you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you, 
once again thanks for your assistance, 

—Orig ina l Messaci 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:42 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
PAPDHMT V A I F P T F F ( f y y ) ( F B I ) 

LAU proDiem 
=BI) 

DGC) (FBI) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
b5 

You're going to love this one — I got a call from thJ" 

At the same t i m ^ 

bro&lfems. Uhé. lèéé ilYiòòrtàrtt. iS tftäf 
1 iwa 

told them that that is not true, it depends on the situation 

NSL VIO-22041 ~i 



What do you think? 

if I got anything wrong, please correct me 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VI022042 



[OGC) (FBI) 

From: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday January 30 2007 2:38 PM 
FBI) 

( J A H K U N L y m m i t - " 
Z Z l F B l i 
RE: CAU proDiem 

FBI); I HOMAS, JULIt F. (OGC) (FBTJ 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
tolE 
to 5 
to6 
tolC 

—OriginalFüessafle 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

i ipcnav lannarv -tn 
(FBI) 
12,2:02 PM 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: CAU problem 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) ÍFBTV THOMAS 11)1 TF F OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) (FBI) 

I've looked over the e-mail I received from our substantive unit & want to make one correction to their reauest 

to 2 
b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Also, you are correct, the records are at FBIHQ not 

Any advise you all could provide would be greatly appreciated. Sorry to keep dropping messes on you, once again 
thanks for your assistance, 

Oripinal M e c c a n o -

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
C C : I subject! LAU proDiem 

Tuesday, January 30, 2007 
THOMAS 11 II TF F ttVir) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
12:42 PM 

(OGC) (FBI' OGC) (FBI) (FBI) FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You're going to love this one — I got a call from thJ" 

At the same time, 

iwu piuuiems. une , leys impuuaiu, 
i NSLV IO-22013 



told them that that is not true, it depends on the 
situation 

What do you think? 

if I got anything wrong, please correct me. 
: . ' t ) 2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 

b5 
- b6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 c 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VI022044 



r 
(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:42 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) _ 
PrtPPDMI \lfti ERIE E. (OGC) (FBI! 

FBI] 
CAU problem 

i u i ; 
OGC) (FBI); 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b 5 

What do you think? 

if I got anything wrong, please correct mej 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

1 NSL V10-22045 



x : 
(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Worinocria» lam ion/17 9007 3:28 PM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. 
RE: CAU situation 

(OGC) (FBI) 
lOGC) (FBI) b l 

b 5 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLAGOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

_ Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC 
777DD7 3: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORB- . . • • • - -bl 

• . • b 5 

• • ' • ' • . . . b 6 
Yes, this is in response to that request. Julie called me and asked me to do the chronology since I was the person "¿¡1C 
intimately involved in this, unfortunately. 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wwinpgrlav lamían/ 17 ?nn7 3:03 PM 
To: Ji 
Subject: Rfc: CAU situation 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAC 
NON-RECORP 

HFtEB 

(S) —Original Messana..... 
From: |(0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 2:54 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

1 NSL VIO-22046 



Subject: CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORP 

Enclosed is a chronology of events on the CAU situation. .1 will also bring over to you tomorrow a stack of 
emails that I think will help explain everything that happened. I really think in retrospect that OGC did what it 
could, and I think the emails will bear it out. 

« File: NSL chronology.wpd » 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSiriED 

2 NSL VIO-22047 



(OGC) (FBI) 

ALL I I F O E U i T I O I COITI ] 
H E U I i i 13 IMC LAS S I F i l l 

-2007 BY 65J a-â/fc 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T E 
1 

;OGC) (FBI) 

Ö G C V F B H b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

• 
—Original l^ssaflfi; 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|OGC)(FBI) 
Wednesday. November 15. 2006 11:46 AM 

I IfOGCUFBD 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 
202-32^ 

202-324 
202-324 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b7C 

—Original Message 
From: V 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

weanesaav. Novemper is . 
I lOGOfFBIi 
rREj 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 11:28 AM 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

-Original Message-
From: 
Ser 
To: 
Cc:| "F 

[OGC)(FBI) 
Werinp^av November 15. 7006 11:75 AM 

SutijëcE —R! 

UNCLASSIF IED 

TIS.. 
(OGC) (FBIlJI 

|OGC) (FBI)] 
lOGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

;CTD) (FBI) 

b5 
b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-22048 



NON-RECORD 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

4l I Voice 
Pager 

202-3241 

202-324 
202-324 

Secure Fax 
Fax 

—Original Mess ia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wprtnpgrlav IVInvpmhpr IS 

ÏÏF 

;mber 15, 2Qi 
kûSQTFBI) 

E re * 

(OGC) (FBI) 
INFI A M 

EÜBEL 
(CTD) (FBI), ;OGC)(FBI). 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

am fine with this. 

—Original Me: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ssa g p — 
(OGC) (FBI) 

HESEEBZEfiEEifii; 14, 2006 445_EM_ 
1 c m ) (FBI) 

•RE 
roGCi ran 

OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant (ieneral Counsel 
Science & Technology Law Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B 

HKIV IL r i j eüU U r U B C K A I I V b U U U U I V I t N l - N U I F U K U l b L L U Ï s U K t U U 1J>IUfc I H t h b l 

NSL VIO-22049 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI). 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 

-CAERQNLVALERIE E. ( p 
J \ n a r . \ / p r i v ! 

r z r \ / c m v T u n t 

FBI) 
inarA / F R h f 

MS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
M (OGC) (FBH 

I0GC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b5 ' 

to 2 
tolE 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b 7 C 

A few issues -

Can I find out who is interested in attending and when you are available? 

b 6 ' ' 

' b7C b 7 D 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22052 



OGC) (FBI). 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:25 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: NSL language 

SENSITIVE BU I UNlLASSIFIbU 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 

Exigent 
•cumstances Letter f 

SS|2 —Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Tnpcriav n . i v 11 ?nnfi q-y) PM 

CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

K t : NbL language 

SfcNSI I IVb BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORB 

CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Great. Thanks|~ | 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Ti lacrlaw lnUTTl PM 

RE: NSL language 

OGC) (FBI) 
3HT5JTFBI)| 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON RECORB-

JCTD) (FBI) 
b l 

b 5 

to 6 
tolC 

(S ) 

Original Mpgcanp-

From: I (OGC) (FBI) NSL VIO-22053 

X 



Tuesday, lulv 11. 2Ç106 5:24 PM 
CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject": Kt: NbL language 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Also, I assume that we are using these emergency letters in emergencies, only? And is there some way we can 
keep track of these? As I think I mentioned in a previous email, there is an argument that these are analogous to 
emergency disclosure letters that are provided for in ECPA, 2702 letters, for which we have to report to Congress. 

Thanks. 

—Original Message-
From: 
Seijfc 
To 
Cc: 

Subject: 

3ENQITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORB-

liCTD) (CON) I 
C t B T Ü W 

]CTD) 

b6 
b7C Attached is the body and attachment we are instructing everyone to use. 

« File: tollbillingNSL20Ö6withoutattachment.wpd » « File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd » 
Regards 

—Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 11. 2006 3:46 PM 

Kt: Nb)L language 

CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS3iriEB 
NON-RECORD 

CTD) (CON) 
CTD) (OGA] 

CTD) (CON); 
TOHœN) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b7C 

I am not sure if I followed up on this. Can 
our NSLs to thess carriers? Per the below 

see the language that we are usino at this noint in the hodv of 

I just want to make sure we have these matters all cleared up. 

Thanks) | 
-Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monoav, April u, 2uub 1:40 PM 

:CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 

RE: NSL language and custodiar1 

2 
TJTT 

CTD) (CON) 
CTD) (OGA) 

(CTD) (CON); 

VIO-22054 

X 



SEBgET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b4 
b7D 
b5 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

— o r i g i n a l Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I M » (FBI) 
Mnnrlav Anril 17 7 0 0 6 1 - 7 S P M 

DGC) (FBIL 

Subject: 
(ÖGÄ)L 

"hnp (CON) 
>D) (FBI7 

ZTD) (CON) CTD) 

RE: NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Attached are the updates on the standard language foi 

« File: NSL CURRENT VERBIAG 
» « File: NSL CURRENT VERBIA' 

« File: NSL CURRENT VERBIAGE 

Regards 
202-32' { 

ssjii —Original Messias 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. April 17. 2006 12:44 Pfr 006 12:44 PM. 

"tTD) (FBI);r 
J(CTD) (CONI 

RE: NSL language and custodian dl recoras 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

TCTDHFBIY 
CTD) (CON) 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

T Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: J_ 
Cc: 
Subject: 

äWW/MLlPIflMUßWAlII 
[CTD) (FBI) 

2 AM 
OGC) ÍEBIL 

(CON);[ SÌ2 

(C Kb: NbL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

apologize for mv mix-up. 

JCTD) (CON) 

Again, I apologize tor the mix-up. 
NSL VIO 220551 



We will also update verbiage as we discussed earlier on the phone. b 2 

« File: NS 
VERBIAGE. 

Regards 

r.\ IRRFNIT WFRRIAttF > « File: NSL CURRENT 

I 
202-324 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message 
From: [ _ 
Sent: FriHa» Marrh in 7qnK 8:59 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

]oGC) (FBI) 

p D ) (FBI) 
l-W: NSL language and custodian of records 

b 6 

b7C 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

I forgot to copy you on this.| ] 
—Original Message—-

From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

EOGC) (FBI) ' 1-nH.v, Marrk 111 Jllllk »-P AM 
p D ) (FBI) 1 icmimm 1 ' 

[ 
" ITD) (CON^ 

OGC) (FBI) 
hw: NSL language and custodian or recoras 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

These changes NEED TO BE MADE. 

Thanks. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

—Original Message-
From: | 

X 
TEW 22056 



Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

m n c o . o r A M 

[OGC) (FBI) 
NSL language and custodian of records 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 4 

b7D " 
b 5 • -I 

b 6 

b7C 

Thanks, 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

TDD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
)GC1(FBIV 

FW: EC regarding 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

1 = 1 X In reference to the EC on the|_ _ received the following information 
from the CAU SSA. The information is for consideration in the NSL. I will send 
thé original emails with the attachment separately. 

b4 • 
b7D 

• b 5 
" b 6 
b7C 

—Original Messfoe= 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

:CTD) (FBI) 
CriH^, Marrh n i "înflC 0:28 AM 

m m ÎPRT̂  
RE: EC regarding 

—Original Mpsynp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 
Friday. March 03. 2006 10:02 AM 

ÏCTPT (FBI) 
RE: EC regardln< 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

So, this language, ^ p f ^ ^ ^ ^ g i ! ^ s e n t t o NSLB for the NSLs? 



> < 

b 4 

.b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original M 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KCTD) (FBI) 
FrMaw M a r r h f H ' d v i f i Q - ç O A M 

RE: EC regarding 
rTDDUFBIl 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

-—-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

t-nnav. MarrnTTT 

ÏÏETET regarding 
3 

(TDD) (FBI) 
9:40 AM üb 

ICTD̂  (FBn 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

E n n a o z r a n n : 
(CTD) (FBI) 

2006 9:36 AM 
(TDD) (FELL 

Subject: 
Trai ] 
RE: EC regardinç 

jrCTD) (FBI) CTD) 

SECRET/ /ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO 22050 
6 

X 



Jo 2 
b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b 5 

b 6 

• b 7 C 

It you hàvé ârty quêètiôrtè plèàèè CSM mê MZ-ó/4 
Regards, 

--—Original MP^^OP— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CON)I 

(CTD) (FBI) 
006 4:48 Pfcl 

¡HOGÄ 

Cc: 
Subject: 

1.11JI IUJIII 
f c TD) (CON) 

l a m 

i-w: t e regarainc 
VcrDi rFBii 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Hi guys-
This is just a heads up thaLthfise_NSLs are coming our way 
(see attached EC belowj |s pretty anxious to get : 
this information, so if you could start running these numbers 
right away, I'd appreciate it. I will give you these NSLs as 
soon as I receive them. 7 

I will be out of the 
3), but will talk toT 

KlJ-

office for my RDO day tomorrow (Fri, Mar 
and get him up to speed on what's 

going on with thi i isbue before I leave today. If vou have anv 
questions for me, feel free to contact my cell a 

Thanks & have a great weekend! 

b l 

b 2 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mespoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(TDD) (FBI) 
Thursday. March 02. 2006 4:3Q_EM_ 

I r n B n rFRnl 

E 1 
FBI} 

EC regarding 
LHHLŒBI) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Thanlfg-

CTD/ITOS1 
NSLh /TO-??Q l59 

J > < 



X 
FBIHQ. LX-1/4W. 109 

Secure: b 2 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Suuices 
UblLASSIFILAI IUN bXbMH IIUN 'I 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED TROM: Multiple Oouicea 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM. MuUiulu Suunub 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTtOftl 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED TROMi Multiph c 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: Multlula Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION I 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

UbklVbU FROM. Multiple Oouroos-
DECLASSIFICATION LALMI'IION i . 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

UbKIVbU FROM. Multiulo 3uuneh 
UbLLAbbll HA I IUN EXEMPTION 1-
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED TROM- Multiple 
DECLASSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple. Suuimu> 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple 3uunm> 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 

NSL VI022060 o 

X 




